
Noeleen Keavev 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rachel Brown < RBrown@westmeathcoco.ie> 
18 July 2018 11:58 
Noeleen Keavey 
FW: P1076-01 KMK Metals Recycling Limited, Moate Road, Kilbeggan, County 
Westmeath, N91 PT78 

Noeleen, 
I have been asked t o  respond to  your consultation in regard to  the above. 

Planning permission (17/6372) has been granted to  KMK Metals for the following development: 

Intensification of use at this site from 10,000 tonnes of WEEE and metal waste per annu to 50,000 tonnes of WEEE and 
metal waste per annum and installation of a second external air handling unit, (2) construct a new canopy roof (2,715m) 
covering to existing open yard to west side of the existing building with open sides to front (south) and rear (north) and 
part-open side to west side with minor modifications to feature cladding of existing building to accommodate the 
proposed new canopy roof (3) Weighbridge Station building (35m) to western side of the existing building with 2 No. 
Weighbridges (4) MV Substation Building (14m) to eastern side of and adjoining the existing building (5) New vehicular 
and pedestrian entrance to site from R446, including modifications to existing boundary fence and new gates and 
rearrangement of existing vehicle parking on the site (6) Proposed new signage including 4.0m high totem sign adjacent 
to main road and new plinth signage at new entrance (7) two 10,OOOL overground rainwater harvesting tanks to rear of 
site (8) Proposed minor modifications to existing underground services and all associated underground and overground 
site works. An Environmental Impact Statement Assessment has been prepared and will be submitted with this 
application. This development will also require an Industrial Emissions Licence from the Environmental Protection Agency 

The Planning Authority does not consider that this permission included ELV's. The Waste License application on your 
website has been viewed and ELVs (16 01 04") is not listed on waste items proposed to  be accepted a t  the site. On 
this basis the Planning Authority considers that the applicant has planning permission for this activity. 

All EIA documents are available on the Council's website. From the link below search applications and enter planning 
reference number 17/6372. 

http://www.westmeathcoco.ie/en/ourservices/planning/planningapplications/viewaplanningapplication 

Regards 

Rachel Brown I Executive Planner I Mullingar Municipal District 
Westmeath County Council, Aras an Chontae, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath N91 FH4N I 044 9332040 
rbrown@westmeathcoco.ie www.westmeathcoco.ie 

EX 

From : Noeleen Keavey [ mailto: n . keaveyoepa . ie] 
Sent: 05 June 2018 14:04 
To: Secretar (SE0 Corporate Affairs) 
Subject: PlO76-01 KMK Metals Recycling Limited, Moate Road, Kilbeggan, County Westmeath, N91 PT78 
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http://www.westmeathcoco.ie/en/ourservices/planning/planningapplications/viewaplanningapplication


Director of Services - Planning 
Westmeath County Council 

5 June 2018 Reg. No. P1076-01 

Notification under Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended. 

Dear Director of Services 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, you are being notified that an 
application for a licence, t o  which Section 87 ( lB)(b)( i)  of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, applies, was received by the 
Agency on 27 April 2018. The details of the application are set out below: 

- Name and address of applicant: 

- Location of facility: 
- National Grid Reference: 
- Class and Nature of the Activity: 

- Relevant Inspector: 
- Licence Application Reference No: 
- Planning Application Reference No: 
- Date planning permission granted: 

KMK Metals Recycling Limited, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean 
Road, Tullamore, County Offaly. 
Moate Road, Kilbeggan, County Westmeath, N91 PT78 

11.4(b)(iv)- Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non- 
hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per day 
involving one or more of the following activities, (other than 
activities to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 
2001 (S.I. No. 254 of 2001) apply): treatment in shredders of metal 
waste, including waste electrical and electronic equipment and 
end-of-life vehicles and their components; 

E2327 N2357 

Brian Donlon 

17/6372 
04/04/2018 

P1076-01 

A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) submitted by the applicant and 
associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 
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